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Dawson (development), Barry

From: HNL Sustainable Places <HNLSustainablePlaces@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 February 2020 11:22

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2020/0600/P

Dear Development Management team, 
 
Thank you for contacting us. We do not comment on an EIA Screening Opinions, however please consult us at the 
Scoping stage.  
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best, 
Matt    

Matthew Pearce 

Planning Advisor,  North London Sustainable Places  

Environment Agency, 3rd Floor, 2 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DF    

 

External: 0207 714 0992 

 

 
 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: McClue, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.McClue@camden.gov.uk]  
Sent: 06 February 2020 18:43 
To: HNL Sustainable Places <HNLSustainablePlaces@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2020/0600/P 
 
Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2020/0600/P 
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is 
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 
your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement> which tells you how 
we store and process the data we hold about you and residents. 

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be 

legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, 

delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But 

you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply 

to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email 

messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 

someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  


